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SECRETARY IN RESPONSE, PLEASE
REFER TO: M180724
MEMORANDUM FOR: Catherine L. Scott, Director
Office of Commission Appellate Adjudication
FROM: Annette L. Vietti-Cook, Secretary /RA/
SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS - AFFIRMATION SESSION, 1:30 P.M.,

TUESDAY, JULY 24, 2018, COMMISSIONERS' CONFERENCE
ROOM, ONE WHITE FLINT NORTH, ROCKVILLE, MARYLAND
(OPEN TO PUBLIC ATTENDANCE)

l. SECY-18-0021 — POWERTECH (USA) INC. (DEWEY-BURDOCK IN SITU URANIUM
RECOVERY FACILITY), PETITION FOR REVIEW OF LBP-17-9, MEMORANDUM AND
ORDER (GRANTING SUMMARY DISPOSITION AS TO CONTENTION 1B, DENYING
SUMMARY DISPOSITION AS TO CONTENTION 1A, AND ESTABLISHING FURTHER
PROCEDURES)

The Commission approved a Memorandum and Order responding to Powertech (USA) Inc.’s
petition for review of the Atomic Safety and Licensing Board’s decision in LBP-17-9, which
denied in part and granted in part the Staff's motion for summary disposition of Contentions 1A
and 1B. The Memorandum and Order denies review of the Board’s decision.

(Subsequently, on July 24, 2018, the Secretary signed the Memorandum and Order.)
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